
 
 
From:  "^PNNL NRC Vogtle" <nrc.vogtle@pnl.gov> 
To:   <VOGTLE_EIS@nrc.gov> 
Date:   5/7/2007 12:48:21 PM  
Subject:  FW: Academy Studies  
 
________________________________ 
 
From: donald.padgett@srs.gov [mailto:donald.padgett@srs.gov]  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2007 7:20 AM 
To: Krieg, Rebekah 
Subject: Academy Studies 
 
 
 
Becky,  
 
I have contacted the Academy of Natural Sciences and they are looking to 
see which reports are available electronically.  Once I receive them I 
will send them through STI for release approval.  Unfortunately they now 
require that all documents be in an electronic format before they will 
conduct their review.  I have everything from 1951 through 2000 in hard 
copy but most of them are rather lengthy documents and I currently do 
not have the personnel to scan them.  I do have an electronic copy of 
the 2001 report which may be comprehensive enough to satisfy your needs. 
 
 
I have jury duty beginning on 1-16 and will get back with you after I am 
through.  I hope that I am not picked since this time of year is rather 
busy.  I'll let you know asap all that are available electronically.  If 
you need anything in addition to the available electronic versions we'll 
discuss it then.  
 
In the event that you need to discuss this before I return to work feel 
free to call me at home in the afternoons.  Hopefully, I'll be home by 
5:00 PM if I'm picked as a juror.  If not, leave a message and I'll get 
back with you.  
 
Don  
 
(803) 532-9683 - home  
(803) 952-7497 - work 
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